Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 25 April 2023 16:37

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: EIN of Zen_Insulin price sensitivity_23-020934-01_resource allocation and DP kit
Attachments: Zen_Insulin price sensitivity_23-020934-01_Questionnaire_V5.docx

Hi Bibhu,

Please find attached the questionnaire, kindly have a look and let me know the cost.
Timeline is as follows.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Aaliya Shaikh <Aaliya.Shaikh@ipsos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25,2023 3:26 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Annu Swami <Annu.Swami@ipsos.com>; Pratiksha Yadav <Pratiksha.Yadav@ipsos.com>; Manu Johnson
<Manu.Johnson@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Sandeep Mayekar
<Sandeep.Mayekar@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: EIN of Zen_lInsulin price sensitivity 23-020934-01_resource allocation and DP kit

Hi Sachin,
Request you to assign DP resource for the study.
Kindly find below link for analysis plan and final questionnaire for Project Zen.

Analysis plan - https://liquidfiles-au.ipsos.com/link/20zPVZ7R18nill8bGR50lIn
Questionnaire - https://liquidfiles-au.ipsos.com/link/bA000GOd1xNTieVg9DmagEQ

Also, kindly refer to the below study timelines:

e FW start date: 24" April, 2023

e FW end date: 5" May, 2023
Interim data tables (basis completes): 2" May, 2023
Final data tables: 8" May, 2023

Thanks,

Aaliya

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 18 April 2023 17:37

To: Sandeep Mayekar <Sandeep.Mayekar@ipsos.com>

Cc: Annu Swami <Annu.Swami@ipsos.com>; Pratiksha Yadav <Pratiksha.Yadav@ipsos.com>; Manu Johnson
<Manu.Johnson@ipsos.com>; Aaliya Shaikh <Aaliya.Shaikh@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer
<Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: EIN of Zen_Insulin price sensitivity 23-020934-01 for DP and Scripting Allocation

Hi Sandeep,

Thanks for the details.

As | mentioned earlier, | will get back to you on DP contact once | received final DP kit and tentative table delivery
timeline.



